Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Logan, Tim (IC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Hird, Mac; Parkinson, Rebecca (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); White, Jillian

Subject: RE: PPE - Procurement - Second Barrier Protective Shield

I spoke with Brad about an hour ago. He needs to go through the licensing process before he can sell the shields so |
passed along the email portal to him.

I've also flagged his B&S application to Madison and his incoming DL application to Kylie. | think we're all good to go
here.

-Tim

From: Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: March 30, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Parkinson, Rebecca (SPAC/PSPC) <rebecca.parkinson@canada.ca>

Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; White, lillian <Jillian.White@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>;
Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: PPE - Procurement - Second Barrier Protective Shield

Adding Tim.

I think Tim has been in touch. | also directed Brad to fill out the buyandsell.gc.ca website, which he has done.
Madison, sorry | didn’t loop you in earlier!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2020, at 1:22 PM, Parkinson, Rebecca (SPAC/PSPC) <rebecca.parkinson@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Madison,

Please see below for important info on a company in SK that is developing and has the potential to expand development
of PPE. Courtney Keith flagged this for us in hopes that someone is able to call Mr. Hertz and follow up on the
opportunity.

If there is a better place to send procurement opportunities such as this, please let me know and | will follow up.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks all,

Rebecca Parkinson
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